TO: Colleges

FROM: CDPH
SUBJECT: Save-the-date: College Immunization Webinar
DATE: 7/21/15

Save-the-date: Thursday, August 6, 2015, 11am-
12:30pm

Implementing Immunization Requirements at
California Colleges — This is How We Do It!

The California Department of Public Health, Immunization Branch will be hosting a free
webinar for California colleges/student health centers to learn about the different ways
other colleges implement immunization requirements. A panel of speakers from various
colleges will share their experiences and strategies for getting students immunization
status documented and enrolled on-time. We will have a live Q&A session, with
discussions on various topics, such as using EMR/CAIR systems, processes for holding
registration, handling exemptions, and challenges regarding insurance coverage.

By the end of the webinar, participants will be able to:
o Describe how 3 colleges successfully implement college immunization
requirements
o ldentify 3 ways electronic systems (EHRs, CAIR, IS, Point n’ Click, etc.)
can be useful in documenting students’ immunization statuses
o Identify at least 3 resources to assist in implementing college
immunization requirements

More details regarding the webinar, along with instructions for how to register will be
emailed to you soon.
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